
From: St. Jean, Cynthia J.
To: St. Jean, Cynthia J.
Subject: FW: San Manuel
Date: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 12:42:29 PM
Attachments: SLRP Request CRM CHC + Phonetic Guide 2.docx
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From: Strong, Michael W <mstrong@craftonhills.edu> 
Sent: Tuesday, May 6, 2025 10:20 AM
To: St. Jean, Cynthia J. <cstjean@craftonhills.edu>
Subject: FW: San Manuel

 
Cyndie,
 
Here’s some info for the Crafton Council agenda:
 

English Requested Serrano Phonetic Guide

To draw, paint O̱o̱s̱an Oor-shrahn

 
 
 

Mike Strong  |  Vice President 
Administrative Services
mstrong@craftonhills.edu
Office: 909.389.3210
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Serrano Language Revitalization Project

External Translation Request 

CRM - Crafton Hills College



		English Requested 

		Serrano

		Phonetic Guide



		To draw, paint

		O̱o̱s̱an

		Oor-shrahn









Serrano Language Revitalization Project 

External Translation Request 

CRM - Crafton Hills College



		English Requested 

		Serrano

		Phonetic Guide



		To gather (together)

		Piyum’k 

		Pee-yumk 
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